

Orangeville Minor Hockey Association 40 Fead Street, Orangeville, ON L9W 3B2 519-941-2260 (p) 519-941-0127 (f)



Executive Meeting Minutes

Monday September 10, 2012 7pm Alder Arena, Rotary Room

Attendees: Terri Kent, Les Kent, Natasha Hussey, Jenny Duggan, Bruce Taylor, Marie Feeney, Rick Stevens, Darren Hall, Steve Sumka, Mike Smith, Barb Knudsen, Eileen Warren, Mike Goodfellow, Joanne Wilson

Regrets: Craig Barnacle, Sue Henderson

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 7:05pm

Minutes

Eileen Warren motion to pass, Steve Sumka 2nd motion. Minutes passed.

Treasurers Report

There is \$380,000 in the bank, \$109,000 in the TD account, \$271,000 in the ING account. OMH received \$74,700 from tournament revenue. Marie Feeney accepted the motion, Natasha Hussey 2^{nd} the motion. Motion carried.

Coaches Meeting

There was a coaches meeting on Thursday September 6, 2012. All the coaches are on board with the food drive. There were a lot of complaints about jerseys not being in good shape. Joanne, Darren and Steve discussed taking off a \$100 from the rep fees and then the teams are responsible for their own jerseys. The teams would have to go to a certain store and pick a certain style of jerseys. The teams would then get to pick their own numbers. Rick Stevens suggested going back to white and black jerseys. Darren Hall said that House Leagues jerseys will be here on September 24. Socks for the younger kids will be here this week, the older kids will be next week.

Sponsorship

The names of the sponsors are screened on the jerseys up to Peewee. There a lot of new sponsors, the old sponsors are not returning. There are two sponsors for Bantam and one for Midget. There are some special requests for sponsors: Minor Tyke-Minnesota would like Universal Rental on the jerseys. Major Tyke-San Jose would like Orangeville Furniture on the jerseys. Peewee-Calgary would like Boston Pizza. Bantam-Philadelphia Flyers would like Westside Buggy Bath. They will allow the team to do a fundraiser there. Bantam-CID Powerline. Only ½ the Rep jerseys have sponsors. The teams can get name bars from Dufferin Apparel.

House League

There is 946 registered in house league. Initiation has 4 teams, they will be playing 8am and 9am at Tony Rose A on Saturdays. Minor Tyke has 4 teams, they will be will playing at 10am and 11am at Tony Rose A. Major Tyke has 4 teams, they will playing at 12pm and 1pm at Tony Rose A. Novice has 4 teams, they will be playing at 8:30am and 9:30am at Alder Green. Atom has 4 teams, they will be playing at 10:30am and 11:30am at Alder Green. Peewee has 6 teams, they will be playing at 12:30pm, 1:30pm and 2:30pm at Alder Green. Bantam has 6 teams, they will be playing at 3:30pm, 4:30pm and 5:30pm. Midget has 6 teams. There is a one more coach needed for minor tyke. Jason Boddam is repairing the salvageable equipment but he is not producing tyke equipment anymore. Pro Hockey Life offers full equipment for \$300.00.

Early Bird Tournament

The volunteer schedule is for Tony Rose. At the registration table there will be info sheet, rule book, schedule. When the teams register on the Friday night we have to check off roster and travel permit. We must check the game sheets for any suspensions. The kids who are volunteering will be wearing orange sweatshirts. They are gophers and to clean the change rooms, check for damage to rooms. The timekeepers must come to the table to get the timesheet and bring all the game sheets back to registration table after the game is over. The coach or manager must fill out the game sheets at the table. All standings will be posted at Alder Arena or on the website. All executives must wear name tags when they are working their shifts.

Goalie Training

OMH will offer Steve Sumka to run goalie training open to House League, Intra-City and Rep players. There is a \$3500 budget set aside for this. Rick Stevens 1st the motion, Mike Smith 2nd the motion. All in favour, motion passed.

8:50pm Motion to adjourn Bruce Taylor 1st, Mike Smith 2nd. All in favour, meeting adjourned.